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Thru an Enhanced-Use Leasing Energy Approach Agencies Can

« Obtain private sector financing for facilities and infrastructure
improvements.

« Benefit fi

rt energy facilities.
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What Agencies have an Enhanced-Use
Leasing Authority?
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The Department of Veterans Affairs
38 USC 8161 et seq.
Asset Enterprise Development Office
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How Does It Work?

« Provides a means to obtain services, upgrades and facilities.
* Long-term lease enables amortization of capital improvements.
» Converts underutilized property into a marketable use that enhances
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The Process

« VA solicited interest and proposals through an industry forum
and a national RFP process.

« Proposers made oral presentations — explained proposals, and

addressed RFP technical and cost criteria.
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VA’'s RFP Energy and Project Goals

+ Reduce VA Medical Center’s operational costs.
« Obtain benefits of new energy plant at no capital cost to VA.
+ Reduce energy consumption per Executive Order 13123.
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Project Financing

« Traditional Developer Financing --

« Lease property to Developer who secures
nancing
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Project Financing (continued)

¢ Conduit Financing
« Capital Markets are often available.

Mt. Home Energy Center
—ln

%? VA Medical Center, Mountain
Home, TN
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What Did VA Contribute to the
Transaction?

» 35-year leasehold interest in 2 acres of land
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What Did VA Receive from the Developer?

* Reduced cost energy and services, and a share in
income from non-VA energy sales.

« Millions of dollars in capital cost avoidance.

on o 0%-. energ age/complia
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What Did VA Receive from the Developer
(cont’d)?

« Operational savings of over $16 million (NPV) as
compared with baseline.
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Other VA Energy Developments Using the
Same Development and Financing Structure
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Requirements and Lessons Learned:

« Development must comply with historic preservation and
environmental requirements.

« Development can rely on federal or local building standards.
* No Federal real estate taxes —local taxes may apply.
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Where Does this E-UL Approach Work Best ?
» On properties with aging or failing energy infrastructure an

facilities.
?propriat_ions are not available for major energy

* Where Federal a
facility and infrastructure improvements.
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Questions?




